C U D DY 445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor
& White Plains, New York 10601
F E D E RLLP Tel 9147611300 Fax 914.761.5372
www.cuddyfeder.com

May 27, 2014

VIA EMAIL & OVERNIGHT MAIL
Melanie Bachman, Esq.

Executive Director '

Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 443
Homeland Towers, LLC (Homeland)
and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T)
Proposed Wireless Telecommunications Tower Facility
Northwestern Ridgefield, Connecticut

Dear Executive Director Bachman:

On behalf of Homeland Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (AT&T) (together
the “Applicant™), we are in receipt of your May 21, 2014 letter on behalf of the Siting Council
requesting an extension of time for a decision to be rendered in the captioned Docket. We bave
spoken with our client in furtherance thereof and are writing to confirm consent to an extension
of time for the Council’s decision in Docket No. 445 to September 19, 2014,

ce: Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq. (RACT)
Manuel Vicente, Homeland Towers
Raymond Vergati, Homeland Towers
Michele Briggs, AT&T
Consultant Team
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW  White Plains Fishkill New York City Stamford



